


























































































































o 

o 
0 -

10,559 
Minutes of May 5, 1975" 

HR. TRUCLIA said that it is hi. understandiag that the President is sayiD& 
that this CDIIIIlittee still erlst. and has a right to make eight individual 
reporta. 

1'BE PRESIDENT said if an idividual wants to read a report tob.l.ght, that 18 hi. 
privilege. 

HR. 'IIUICLIA said he wanted to make a motion to establish .... Ad Boc CDIIIIlittee. 
Be said he would be viUing to .... ke that ... tion foUDving the five-uiuute reces •• 

1'BE PRESIDENT said that the Minority Leader has reque.ted a rece ••• 

HR. .JOHN BOCCUZZI, Majority Leader, said ° he was willing to have a five-uiDllte 
recess and Doted that in no way vill h:! a full Coaud.ttee report next 
lDOnth. 

The meeting vas then recessed. (12:58 •• m.) 

1'BE PRESIDENT called the meeting to order at 1: Z4 a.m. Be said it appears that 
the full Coaaittee bas Dot beep. able to come to an agreement. He said that .. 
far as he i. coacernea a report, or reports, would be in order at the JUDe 
.. eeting. Be reminded all of the members of the Board that 1£ they feel tha 
Chair is out of order in accepting a report or permitting someone to speak at 
any meeting, it is the privilege of any member of this Board to appeal a liuliag 
of the 'Chair. He said it is a majority of this Board vhich has the power to 
control wbat. goes on at these Board lDeetings. He said be is aware that some of 
the members of the Special Investigating CDlllllittee have misgiwiogs about the 
legality of reporting at SOIILe future date. Be said he can understand their 
concern especially if the report focuses on a particular individual·s conduct. 
Be said he 1s willing to accept a report or more than one report at the .June 
meeting .... d noted that final authority rests with. majority of this Board. 
Be said he believes the Coamittee did not cOIDe to an agreement during their 
meeting but he also believes that Hr. Exnicioa has a report to make. 

MR.. EXIIICIDS reported that the CDlllllittee, which is still duly in existence, had 
read to it a rough draft of a final report and a vote was taken and the vote 
was four in favor of this report and four against. He said to the beat of hi. 
knowledge the four agalost it did not have a report of their own to submit. He 
said he vauld like to have Mrs. Forman read that report at this time. 

THE PRESIDENT said inasmuch as the report is not coming from a majority of the 
Committee, it is not a Committee report. He said it is a report approved by 
four of the members of the Investigating Committee. He suggested the four 
people be identified. 

KR.. EXRICIOS said the four members were Mrs. Forman, Mr. Sainburg, Mr. Crosby 
and himself, Kr.. Exnicios. 

MR.. BLOIS asked if it would be feasible at this time to receSS this meeting 
and give the COIIIDittee two or three weeks and then continue this meetin&. 

1'BE PRESIDENT said it might be feasible but he would suggest that in view of 
what has bappened tonight that the Board respect the wishes of these four 
people who seem to feel that 1f they can't make this report now. they have DO 

chau.ce to legally make this report in the future .. 

HR. BLOIS noted that if the Board recessed. it would still be the same meetiq. 

, 



o 

• 

10,560 
\. 

Hinutes of Hay 5, 1975 " 1 

IIR. EXIIICIOS said that he vould like to speak for the. fou:r members who drafted 0 
the report. He said he would appreciate the Board ...,.!Jers giviog th_ .bout 
t"en minutes of tbeiT time to listen to the report becaU8c it 1. the iDteutiOD. 
of these four members to release it to the press thi. eveniq, 

HR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he believed Hr. Blois' suggestion vas an excellent 
Doe and would a5k that he put that in the form of a motion. He said to recess 
to a tUme and date certain would el~nate a lot of the problems. Be aald, 
secondly, he WBuld like to register hi. strong disapproval of the reading of 
the report by four Coumittee membara. Be said it vill be largely misconstrued 
as a CODIIlittee report and he does Dot think that that is its intention. 

THE PRESIDENT said be would accept. motion to adjeurtl to a elate eerta.1.n.. 

IIR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI MOVED that the Board adjourn to Hay 19 at 8: 00 p .... 
Seconded. He DOted that a motion to adjourn was not debatable. 

HR. EXNICIOS spoke OD a Point of Information and asked if it were in order to 
accept a motion to a:ljoum in the middle of a report belDg read. 

THE PRESIDENT noted the report was not being read. He said Mr. Boccuzzi'. 
motioo was in order. He said it is Dot a debatable motion. 

IIR. DIXON said that if this meeting 10 adjourned to another date vhat "ould 
the status of the Committee be during this period. 

THE PRESIDENT said that was not an appropriate question. He said four of the 
Committee members believe that the Committee does not exist after May 5 and 
that i8 Why they vant to give the r~port tonight. He sald the action has been 
made by Mr .. Boccuzzi and it is not a debatable motion. Be said it was seconded 
and be was going to proceed to a vote. 

HR. LOUGHRAN WAS recognized on a Pof.nt of Information.. He asked what the 
intention of the four members of the Coamittee 'WOuld be relative to this motion. 

THE PRESIDENt said that was not an appropriate questioe &8 it would invite debate 
over whether or not to a4j~. 

A request for a ROLL CALL votE was made and a sufficient number of member. 
supported the request. 

MRS. PERKINS was recognized for ,a Point of Clarification. Sbe asked if the 
COIIIDittee 'Was to end May 5th or a~ the end of the Kay meeting. 

THE PRESIDENT said he did not have the resolution in front of him with the 
exact language.. He said he was not going to permit any more Points of Clarifi­
cation as they were becoming de.bates . He said the vote 'WOuld be taken on the 
motion to adjourn the meeting to Hay 19, 8:00 p.~ He said necessary for p .. sage 
is a aajority of those present and votina. 

HiS .. IAITMAN said she was aware that the President ruled that there would be 
no more points of clar4fication but that ruliog was making it very difficult 
to vote. She said it is their understanding that this Committee would still 
.tay in existence until the end of the Hay 19th meeting. 

o 



. , 

• 

o 

10,561 
Kinutes of Kay 5. 1975' 

TIll! PRESmDIT said he never said that. 

!IRS. IAIDIAR .aid she questioned the President's rulins • 

!IRS. FORlIAH asked that the resolution adopted last month be read at thi& 
dma. 

TIlE PRESIr.DIT said the ~guage is identical to the wording of the resolution 
proposed at tonight' 8 meeting. Be quoted as follow: 

BE AND IT IS EDIOlIER RESOLVED that such Special love.tisating COIIIIIIittee 
IIIIIke a final report on its findings at the first regular meetins of 
the Board of Representatives follQWing the re-establis~t of said 
COIIIIIIit tee. 

MIl. ROSS was recognized all a Point of Order. He said the motion to adjourn 
to a certain time is debatable according to Robert'. Rules. 

HR. LOUGHRAN asked if the COIIIIIIittee would still be in operation if the meetins 
were adjouroed to Kay 19. 

'DIE PRESIDENT aai.c1 be i. not: obligated to make a statement: concerning the ,.enlnl 
of a motion that cqmes _ the floor. Be sUd he does not th1nk it hao any thins 
to do with vbether or Dot the Coamdttee stIli exists. 

HR. LOIJGB~ said he thinks it does. Be said his concern from the outoet thi. 
evening \laS that: be did DOt want to c.ontribute 111 any way to do anything that 
would jeopardize all the 'WOri of the Cm=1ttee. Be said that if the Cm=1ttee 
atill exists to the end of the adjoorued meetins. th .... that work will not be 
jeopardized. 

TIll! PRESmDIT said he does not thiult it :1. appropriate for him to rule on that. 
Be .aid the Board could obviate the probl .... by hearins the report ....... 

HR. DIXON said that it: la. hb understanding that the Committee was extended until 
thb meeting and if this meeting i. adjourned, then two weeks frOl1l nov the Board 
will continue thiS smoe meeting. 

MRS. LAI'lMAN said that: i.D Robert's Rules. on page 202. section B. it talb 
about when the adjourument closes the session in an assembly having regular 
sessions, which vould be the Bo~d of Representatives. and it say. if a question 
vas pending at the time Df adjDurnment. it is taken up as the first item under 
unfinished business. Sbe said she vould assume that that 'WOuld mean this report 
and she does not see any reason £or this report not to be considered. She said 
-the purpose would be to see if there vas tome kind of agreement among all members 
of the COIIIIIIittee. She said it Would make the work of the C_ttee far more 
effective. 

HR. CONNORS said the Board frequently adjourns ita meetings at budget time. 
Be said it would be the same meeting on the 19th. 

HR.. GOROIAN said that ill his book the Coamd.ttee is out of existence since 
today 18 Hay 6. He said the Committee has been reduced to a colossal joke OIl 

the people of S tamforcl and on thoae "ho supported the Coaaittee in ita requa.t 
for eztension of life. 

HR. IlAVIIlOFl'. the Parliamentarian, quoted fr ... Robert's Rules, as fall ..... : 



o 

.• 

Minutes of !lay 5. 1975 " 

"The effect: upon UD.fi~18bed business of an adjournment i. as follows: 

''When it does no: close the session. the business interrupted by the 
adjournment is the fIrst order after the reading of the minutes at the 
next meeting and is treated the same as if there bad be~D. DO adjournment. 
~ adjoilmed meeting beiDs legally the continuation of the meeting of vhich 
it is an adjourmDflDttl. 

Be said according to Robert'. Rulea. it can be continued aD the 19th. 

HB.. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said the reason for ,bis mot~on was to hopefully get some 
kind of a meaningful repox:t from the entire Committee, rather tbau just a report 
f~ four individuals OD the Committee. He said if the meeting 18 adjourned to 
Hay 19 it would be the same exact meeting and the Board caD. take up the business 
at band and it would give the eight members of the Committee A chance to sit 
down, talk, discuss, deliberate and think about some reasonable conclusion. 
for its rapert rather than the haphazard kind of report: that he thinks the 
Board is going to hear tonight. 

MRS. HANDLEY said she yould like to go on record as being absolutely disgusted 
with this motion and she has to interpret this motion as an effort to stifle 
the report:. he it of only four people. She said they should be allowed to gi.ve 
it. 

MRS. McINERNEY said the people of StaMford elected the members as responsible 
legislators and she feels the Board is letting them down. She urged that the 
four MeDlbers be allowed to read the report and then the Board caD adjourn and 
come back and vote 00 this particular item.. 

KIt. BOFFIIAN said the Board is faced with a situation where for three monthlo 
the Committee has deliberated over the numerous problems that have come before 
them and they haven't reached any sort of an agreement. He said he doeso't 
know what ia &oiD8 to come about that i8 goiD8 to make them change their ad.nd 
in the next cnup1e of weeks. Be said the minority report should be heard. 

MIL EXNICIOS said he 'WOuld have to take umbrage with Hr. Ted Boccuzzi aaa1.u. 
He said ~very member has had this report read to them. He said it would be 
to the benefit of the Board members to hear this report before they read it in 
the paper. 

MRS. IAI'I'KAN said that some people were hoping tha,t if there were an adjournment 
there would not be any effort to stifle anything but rather it was hoped that 
there might be some kind of compromise. Sbe asked Mr. Exnieios 1f there was 
any purpose to the adjournment in his eyes and if he would then 'Work with the 
rest of the members of the Committee to have a report ready for the 19t~ 

KIt. EXNICIOS noted that the Fiscal Committee would he meeting up to and in­
eludiog the 12th of this month so nothing would be done in the next week and 
a hilf. He said it is his personal opinit;Jn that the COIIIIlittee has ceased to 
exist. He said there vas nothing new in the recommendations and they have been 
before the Committee for the last week. week"·,ui! a half. He said some Ca.­
mittee members are on record a"s totally oppos·e'tf"to sOme' of . the recOUlDendationa 
and others feel that they doo't like some of 'the JlorHiDg. De said it is his 
opiaioD that he doubts that a uaaotmous report 'WOuld be forthco.ing fro. this 
Committee and vith the short period of time to "",,1< on 1t. he vould doubt that 
it "ould he any Cifferent thim it is tonight • 

• 4$ • "" 



o 

• 

10,563 
!U.nutes of Hay 5, 1975 

HBS. IAllHA!l said she would like to hear &om the rest of the Committee because 
if they all feel the same way as.Mr. E)Q1icio8 does. theu. she would have to say 
that there would be no purpose in an adjourmDellt. • 

HR. CROSBY said ~hat wen he came in tonight he saw distributed on all the deslta 
part of a testtmony taken 'in the Committee-s sessions SAd he could see right 
there that something was happening. He said the COl8d.ttee was vot~d out of ~ 
i .a tence tonight as a legal Committee and he feels that while this meeting ia 
still in session. the report should be given. 

HBS. FORHAN said that she feels, inspite of the wording of Robert'. Rulea, that: 
it does not still legally validate the Committee and this is the crucial point:. 
He said if there 1s any question about the legality of the Committee. she WDuld 
like the report to come out tonight. 

HR. LIVINGSTON HOVED THE QUESnCIR. Seconded. 

Following the voice vote, THE PRESIDENT declared the motion LOST. A division 
vas reques ted.: 

HR. HOFFMAN rose on a Point of Inf_tioo. He ·said Hr. Rybnick is related to 
Hr. Barker through marriage and Hr. Connors has a son that worlta for the City 
and be is wondering if these votes are legal because of these things. He said 
these men should have disqualified themselves &om Voting on this question. 

THE PRESIDENT said he Wanted to make one statement. He said Hr. Hoffman was 
entitled to his opinion but he would have to say the same thing that he said 
with respect to some of the Board members who work in the local school systl!la 
and ~hat is that the decisinn as to whether a vote is ethical is left to the 
individuals who are voting. 

The division on the machine was tben taken on the motion to limit debate and 
the motion was LOST by a vote of 17 yes and 22 DO. 

HR. LOWDEN said he feels that if the COIIIIIdttee is still a legal Committee, there 
would be a great purpose for having an adjournment. He said the COIIIIIdttee can 
still come to tel:lU. He said ODe reason one member of the C.omadttee did not 
come to terms with the four others who want to read their report is because he 
had some input and he dido' t get a chance to put it in. He said that member 
bas been writing up evidence while the others were writing up conclusions and 
recommendations. He said be has some of bis mm and he bas not had a chance to 
study theirs and they have not had a chance to study his. He said he would 
like to get together with the other COIIIDittee members if there 1s any way to 
keep the Coumittee alive. He said there is a very good chance the Coaaittee 
can come up with a majority report and a possible chance of coming up with 
unanimity. 

HR • .JOlIN BOCCUZZI said he agrees with Hr. L<nIden. He said if the Committee can 
sit 4°wo and talk there will be a report. 

MR. SAmBURG suggested that if someone on the prevailing side of the vot~ that 
was taken on the resolution to re-establish the Committee would move for re­
consideration of that resolution. then maybe the Committee could be legally 
extended. He said he. too. vas concemed about what Mr. Crosby brought up. 
He said the Committee has been hearing testimony in both open and executive 
sessions and it was his understanding that all of it WAS supposed to be kept 

" 

J , 

,\ 



o 

. ~. 

10,564 
MiDutes of Kay 5, 1975 

vithin the Coa:m1ttee. He sald people are DOt allowed to come in and d1.a­
tribute the Committee'. evidence. He said someone should find out. hov some ' 
of the evidence got out. and vas put on everyone' 8 table this ~ven.1.ng. He said 
be was very upset about that. 

HR. EXNlCIOS asked Hrs. Flaherty hog the COIIIIIittee testimony got on everyone' 8 

desk tonight. 

MRS. FLAlIERTY said that Hr. Rylmick brought her the copics bf the test1mpny this 
aftemoon and asked her to put. one copy on each member' B desk. 

HR. EXNlCIOS asked Hrs. Flaherty if Hr. Rybn1ck got the information from her 
and sbe said DO. 

HR. EXlIIClOS asked Hrs. Flaherty if .be koav where Hr. Rybnick got the infor­
mation and she said she did not knaw for sure. 

THE PRESmENT Doted that vhen he was in the State Legislature nothing could be 
put on the desks without the Speaker's permission. He said maybe the Board is 
too open with this sort of thing and could use some sort of regulation governing 
it. 

THE PRESIDENT noted there vac still a motion to ajourn to May 19 on the floor. 

HR. ROSS HOVED an objection to the consideration of the question. Be said it 
does not need to be seconded. is not debatable and is not amendable. He said it 
takes a two-thirds vote against consideration to sustain objection. 

llII! PRESIDENT said it is his understanding that Hr. Ross is ttying to prevent 
the Board from. voting on the motion to adj,:,u~'n and if tvo-thirds sustain that 
motion. then there would be no adjourmaent. . 

ntere was a request for a ROLL CAL!. VOl'! on Hr. Rosa' .:ttton au.d there vas • 
sufficient number of members supporting the request. 

Hll. 'DIEODORE BOCCUZZI requested that the President c1adfy the vote and. also 
noted that the proceedings of the Board bave left UD1cb to be desir~ tonight 
and also Doted. that if the people in the gallery are going to make comment. 
about the proceedings, be 'WOuld ask the President to have them escorted frOlll 
the room.. 

MRS. LAITMAN said she absolutely agrees with Mr. BocCtlZzl's last coament. 

THE PRESIDENT said as he understands it Hr. Ross' motion is essentially a 
motion ""ilich delays the Board from voting on the motion to adjourn. He said 
as far as he is conceroed if this motion is carried, a motion to adjourn to 
Hay 19 would still be in order. 

HR.. ROSS said if his motion vins with a negative vote. the Board does not have 
to consider the motion to adjourn. He said it. kills that motion if there is a 
two-thirds vote against his motion. 

THE PRESIDENT said tbat Mr. Ross Deans a tva-thirds vote for his motion. ar 
a ~-thirds affi~tlve vote. 

The VOTE was ealcer on ~r. Ross' motion and the motion vas LOST by a voice vote • 

, •. 

,. 



10,565 
HUluteo of Hay 5, 1975 

THE l'JIESmENT said the motion on the floor is the ""'tion to adjourn to Hay 1'. 
Be said there haa been a request for • ROLL CALL van: and he ordered the Clerk 
to call the roll. 

Th" following ROLL CALL Van: ... as then taken on the _tion to adjourn _ the 
..,Uon LOST by a vote of 16 yea and 23 no: 

TBDSE VOTING IN FAVOR: 

BLOIS, .Julius (D) 
BOCCOZZl, .John (D) 
BOCCOZZl, Theodore (D) 
CIARK, Linda (D) 
cONNORS, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
D'AGOSTINO, Th.,...s (D) 
DAvmoFF, NOnDan (D) 
DeROSE, .Joseph (D) 
DIXON, Randy (D) 
LIVINGSTON, .Jeradah (D) 
LOUGIIRAN, Michael (D) 
MAlITINO, Vincent (D) 
RYlINICIt, Gerald (D) 
TRIlGLlA, Anthony (D) 
WALSB, Peter (D) 

TROSE VOTING IN OPPOSITIIIII: 

CIBlILSUS, Algitd (D) 
CROSBY, Robert (R) 
EXNlCIOS, Robert (R) 
FLANAGAN, William (a) 
.FORHAN, Barbara (a) 
GUROIAN, Anaen (D) 
HANDLEY, Diane (a) 
HOFEllAN, Leonard (a) 
KELLY, J ...... (D) 
LU'lHAR, Marilyn (D) 
LaJDEN, Lynn (D) 
HAYNOR, Frederick (D) 
McINERNEY, Barbara (a) 
HILLEil, Frederick (D) 
MORABITO, Joseph (D) 
PERKINS, Billie (a) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSE, Matthew (D) 
ROSS, Sal""" (D) 
SAINBlIRG, Richard (R) 
SANDOR, .John (D) 
TRESSRR, Michael (R) 
ZlHBLER, Kurt (a) 

MRS. FORHAN said that before she read the report she would explain h"" the 
COIIIIIittee had orisinally plllDned the report. She said it was to have been 
presented in foqr parts. She said the f'-rst part ..... to be how the COIIIIIittee 
was set uP .. who the Coaaittee met with and the time that was spent: end so on. 
She said the second part was to be a series of facts without prejudice and the 
third part 'Was gOing to "be conclusions and the fourth part .. recom.endat:loua. 
She sa1~ they have completed ~he conclusions and the recommendations. She said 
·they have the facts but they are in bad order and are not in an order to be 
predented and the CDmIIlittee: was hoping to spend the extension in preseAtiug 
the facts to back up the recommendatiops and conclusions so that the Board could 
sift through them and understand exactly" how the Committee reached ita conclusions. 
She said at this time she would read what four of the COIIIIIittee .. embers have 
agreed upon 8a to tbe conclusions end the Tecoamenc1ations. She then read the 
following report : 

CONCLUSIONS 

The Investigation Committee has come to the following conclusions: 

1. Undue pressure and influence ... ere exerted by the appointed applicant in 
order to cause his selection. . . 

• 
• 



10,566 
Hiuut"" ef HII7 5, 1975 

2. The Department of Civil Service conducted the _nation process in such 
a DIUUler as to practically guarantee the inclusion of one C8D.didate. perferred. n 
by th .... in the list of three certified IUIIIIeJI. This vas done by: U 

a. Restricting the eligib\e candi.dates to only three people with 
~erans' point.. . 

b.- Rejecting c~tBin eligible applicants who lllight have edged out 
the. preferred candidate. 

c. l1eighting all of the preferred candidate~ s qualifications as 
heavily as possible even to the point of giving two years of college 
credit for a relatlvely simple home study course &ctuaily completed 
in 51;c IBOnths. 

d . Giving extraordinarily light weighting or no weighting to other 
applicants' qualifications, particularly in regard to pertinent 
educational achievement. 

e. Interpreting the education equivalence ~lauae in de£1ance of the 
proper construction of the English language. 

f. .Never publicizing Dor alloving the loose interpretBtinn of the 
equivalence clauae to becOQ1e known thus discouraging from applying 
potential candidates who did not possess the educational requirement. 

g. Severely limiting tbe time period for applying. 

h. Failing to adviae rejected applicants of appeal procedures. 

i. E'ailing to clarify to the Parks C.-isaion a possible means of 
ob~ain1ng a Dew list of certified candidates. 

j. CheogiDg 'the specifi.cations without approval by the Personnel 
CDIIIIIlissioD or review by the Parks ComadS8ion in such a way as to 
el~te certain potential applicant •• 

3. The procedures used by the Department of Civil Service ia teating, scorl.ng, 
and record keeping indicate inconsistency. la.ck of proper control. and a high 
degree of discretionary authority whieh appears to have been misapplied. These 
are evidenced by: 

a. Failure to request .proof from applicants of ac;adeadc credentials. 

b. Failure to retain records of rejected candidates. 

c. Failure to inform candidates of possible appeal procedures. 

d. l1ithholding frOQl the Parks CDIIIIIli •• ion the procedure for obtaining 
a !leV list of certified candi.dBtes. 

e. Arbitrary rejection of candidates. 

f. Adding candidates to the exaa1nation. vitbout Perscmnel CDIIIIIliscion 
approval. 

D 



o 

• i 

10,567 
Hinutes of Hay 5, 1975 

8. Cb .... giq job specifications witbout Personnel C_oaion approval. 

h. l'ailure to i nfona candiclates on the liat of eligibles of tbeir 
standiDga subsequf!.Ilt to the eyamfnaticm. 

~. Unilaterally cbanging official tecords without notification to 
those involved. 

j. Use of poorly written, ..,.biguous. and misleading specifications. 

It. Poor judg ... ent in weigh t i ng of qualifications so that veterana' 
points are grossly overempDasized. 

1. Failure to request monthly reports OD probationary office holders 
as specified in Ci vil Service lI.egulatio .... 

... l'allure to systematize and use a consistent blast. for weightiD& 
educational and experience factors in scoring applicant •• 

n. Guilt in violating Civil Service Regulations in presentiD& 
applicatiODB and resumes to the oral examiners and in not preserviDl 
anonymity prior to oral examfnation. 

4. The Personnel C_ssion completely abdicated its responsibility and 
supplied neither supervision no~ r estraint on the actions of the DeparbaeDt 
of Civil Service. Its activities in ·this .... tter have been limited to actiD& 
as an apologist: for that department. 

S. The Parka COOIIOIission Se l e cted the preferred pre~selected candiclate by: 

a. Eliminating one highly eligible candidate for tbe suppositiOWl 
reason that he might be using the S t _ ford job as a wedge in his """ 
city. Be would otherwise have been selected. and, if so, this reason 
would have COEIe out then OT during the vrobationaTY period. It waa 
Dot up to the Parks C~1881oD to pr edetermine this supposition. 

b. Eli .. inating the second candidate because he did not live in Sr-ford 
and would" not move here. Residency was never a requirement. not having 
been added as a special qualification by the Cbai%m&D of the Parks Com­
mission vben given the opportunity. 

c. Failing to follow through with the procedure for gettiD& a new 
certified list of candidates as had been done p£evious1y. 

6. Hr. Berube's signed application contained ~everal misstatements. At 
least one of these, point <a) b~low, is s erious enough to warrant di8charge 
under paragraph 31 of the application. Kisstatement8 are: 

a. Never suspended from a City position. 

b. Claimed 19 years 9 IBOntbs as General Foroman with only six years 
in that position. 

c. Claimed two years college eredit for a home s.tudy course which 
only required S% months to complete. 

,0 .$ <CL Ii 

\ 



10,568 

7. The 
way as to 
position. 
necessary 

, , Minut"" of Hay 5, 1975 

equivalency clause in the job specification is vri.tten 1.u. .uch a 
require college graduation as an,absolute pre~equiBlte for the 
This does not imply that we feel that a college education i. 

for proper perfo~ce in the job. 

8. nere are certain indications of criminal aceiona: 

a. Perjury. Inconsisteot and contradictory testimqliy as .;ell as s~te­
""",ts as facts which defy the lows of probability and chaDee' inilicate _ssive 
perjury by several vitne68ea. ' ... ; . 

h. Dest%;Uction of evidence. Two important tapes are missing and only 
those tapes.. With scores of tapes available it is strange IIIld improbable that 
only those vital ones should be missing merely by chance. 

c. Alteration of official records. There is certain indication that . 
official records may have been altered. 

d. Granting of favors to a city official which may have influeDced the 
outcome of this examination. 

e. Misuse of city funds.. Direct testimony made to a member of this 
committee indicates misuse of city fund •• 

f. 
spiracy to 
fact. 

Conspiracy. Obviously a number of people were involved in • COQ­

ensure the outcome of this u.amination and then to cover up that 

RECDMIIENDATIONS 

1. The Investigation Committee recOJIIBeDds that the Parks Commission 
invalidate the examination and thus vacate the pOSition of Superintendent 
of Parks, now filled on a probationary status, because of the improper testins: 
procedures used as indicated in our conclusiona. 

2. The Committee strongly recommends that the Chairman of the Parks C~ 
mission at the tfme of the appointment of the p~esent Superintendent of Par~ 
be removed by the Mayor from the Parks Commission for cause as specified under 
Section 503 of the City Charter. Cause for such action includes: 

a. Negligence of duty in not following proper procedures such as re­
viewing job specifications and adding special qualifications later 
imposed. 

b.. Lack of dilig~ce in actually searching for the best man available .. 

c. Other causes Which are beyond the power of this Committee to deter­
mine because of legal restrictions .. 

We r.Jrtber"TB'qu8st the mayor to ask for the =eslgnatioD.S of the other members 
of the Parka CO~8Bion for abdication of responsibility. 

3.. All members of the Personnel Commission at the time of the appointment 
in question shall be removed by the mayor ~der Section 731 of the City Charter 
for aeglect of duty. 

" 

o· 



[] 

() 

10,56' 
Minutes of Hay 5, 1975 

4. The CDllllllittee ree""""""ds that the mayor direet the PersoDDel CDIIIIIIi •• iDn 
to r"""",e the Direetor ' of Civil Serviee under Seetion 733 of the City Charter. 
This section specifies removal for "incompetency. misconduct or neglect of 
duty ... 

5. The Department of Civil Serviee shall be ordered to eonduet a new 
examin~tioD for the position of Superintendent of Parks using DeY specifica­
tions featuring dear, unequivoeal and unambiguous use of the English language. 

6. The next Charter Revision Coam18sion should recCllDllleDd a proposal to in-
crease the number of members of the Personnel Com:adBsion frOlll three to five. 

7. The Department of Civil Serviee shllll make the following ehllDge. in it. 
procedures. forms and other documents : 

RECalHENDATIONS FOR PROC£D1lIIAL ClIAI!GES 

1. Job Announcement. 

A. AJDbiguoua headings, Buch as 'Iopen• competitive prODlOtional" •• ball 
be elf.adnated. 

B. The eutoff date for all administrative positions .hall be DO Ie •• than 
sis: weeks frOID. announcement date. 

c. The term "negotiable" as it relates to .alary range shall be elarified. 

D. A clear, consistent fOQula for substitution of years of experience 
for education and vice versa sball be established and made part of all 
job announcements. 

2. Job Speeifieations 

A. All speeUieationa eontaining the equivaleney elau.e .hall be 
revritten 80 that they are elear and unaabiguoua. 

B. All .peeifications for original appointment •• hall be approv",:" by 
the hiring authority and .igned by all member •• 

C. All spee1fieationa for vaeated positions .hall be approved by the 
hiring authority. 

D. All ehanges made in the job .peeUieationa by the Department of Civil 
Service shall be approved by the hiring authority. 

3. Applieations end/or Applieant. 

A. The word 'lvar" shall be elbdnated -1D all ref.ereuce to vetuaD8· 
point •• 

B. All inf"naation and referenee. on appUeatioD fo,.. shall be reviewed 
before appropriate eredit is given. 

C. All applieant. for all positiona shall reeeive proper applieation 
femu. 

- , ... , 



o 

10,570 
Minutes of Hay 5, 1975 

D. All applications and resumes submitted to the DeparbDent of Civi.l 
Service shall he kept for a ml.niaum of two yeara . 

E. Fot'lllll to be sent to all rejected applicaots iodicating reason far 
rejection and outti.ning appeals procedure shall be set up. 

F. Forms sent to applicants indicating rejection or acceptance shall 
be signed by the Personnel Director and t he Chalnsan of the Per­
sonnel Coam1S8ioEl4 

1>. Credit. 

A. " CoDsistent and equitable rules for veighting all qualifications 
shall be established. 

II. A system for creditlog education and experience shall be established 
50 as to eliminate the disproportionate ~eiBbt nov giveD to veteraas' 
polots. 

s. Procedures 

II. 

The Department of Civil Service shall furnish the hirlog authority 
with a written outliD~ of all pertinent regulations and proceduru. 
including the method for setting up the job specifications. the 
method of hiriog. the method of rejecting and the method for getting 
additional names. 

After reviewing the applications submitted for job openiGgs. the 
PerSODDel Commission shall sign them Doting acceptance or rejectl~ 

6. Persol1D.el Records 

A. All notatioDs and entries on the personnel recorda shall be initialled 
a"!!."dated. 

B. All censures, repr~ds and suspeDBions shall be made a permanent 
part of personnel records for all etaployees while they are employed 
by the City of Stamford. 

7. Record-Keepl¥ 

A. All City departmeot. boards and c..-issions shall submit a c0m­

plete set of all mlnutes to a Record RoOUl whieb shall be set up 
vithin the Municipal Office Buildlog. A Record Clerk shall be 10 
charge and shall be in the Record Room at all times. A receipt 
shall be given upon delivery to the Reco~d Room of each set of 
ainutes. No minutes shall ieave the Record Room. All persons 
seeking information shall sign a daily log and note the ~nute. 
belog revieved. All mioutes s~ be kept on file for 00 le.s 
than three years. 

MRS. FORMAN said this is vhat the Coomittee has up to this polot. She said 
they stIll have to present all tile facts that led up to the recoaaenc1ation.a 
and cODclusiou. 

'. 

I 

t 

.. 



, 

• 

ID,sn 
Minutes of May 5,1975 

HIl. 'IlIEDDORE BOCCUZZI asked Hrs. Fo ....... to re-nad the prefaee to the report • 
""~e sbe said s"'"'tbiall about the facta. 

MRS. FORIIAII said that there were to be foar paru of the report and the fir.t 
part was haw the Ca:rml.ttee: vas set up. 

HIl. 'IlIEODORE BOCCUZZI int<;rrupted Hrs. Fonoan and asked her to read from the 
report abe read from initially. 

MRS. FOIUIAN said sbe was not reading thet part. Sbe said abe .. as just u­
plaWng bow the C08I11ttee was set up. She said the secOnd part was a COIIt­

pllat10n of all the facts gleaned from all the .;_ and r ...... of testimony. 
She said it hun' t 1>een put in any order ready for presentation although the 
COIIIIdttee knows what these facts are. She said this is what is DOt ready for 
tonight. She said this is vhat the COIIIIIdttee felt they would like to have 
had extra time to present in a readable form in an order to go along with the 
conclusions and recommendation.. 

HIl. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would 11ke to go on record that he was in favor 
of the spirit of the investigation but he would like to register his strong 
disapproval of the way thia enUre report was handled. Be said he was led to 
believe that much of the content ':'f the report would be factual but the report 
contained words such as "guilt" _ "failure to do 80". and "poor". which are 
loaded vith certain kind of values and certain judpenta which he feets is • 
misuse of the responsibility that the Committee vas charged vith and that is 
vby he is objecting very strongly to the vay the report was given. He .aU 
the Board could have accomplished what it wanted to by ~dg this report the 
report of .the majority of the ~ouaittee so that the four members who have not 
had a chance to participate in giving their thoughts to the Comnittee would 
have a chance to do so. He said it was a very partial kind of report. very 
one-s;l.ded and other members vere not given a chance to participate. 

HIl. LalDEN DOted that Mrs. FoDllUl was not reading from the hasic text af the 
evideDce. Be said that is a rather lengthy document. Be said what she Vila 

reading was four peoples' conclusions and recOPIDendationa. He noted that 
conclusions are not simply facts. but wat you read into them or how you 
put them together and what ca.es out. He said t)lere 18 a tarae section 
that cames before this in the report they were planning and he said if ana 
was to read it fram beginning to end, the conclusions might be a little bit 
more piLlatable in some casu. 

HIl. 'IlIEODURE BOCCUzZI said he would agree with Hr. Lowden and that's why he 
would ask that each of these charges be documented and suhstantiated with facta 
rather than the kibds of conclusions thaI: were given tonight. 

MRS. LAIllIAN requested that every ",ember of this Board reCeive A copy of that 
report exactly aa it is. even though it is the report of ouly four member •• 

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said sOme ·people are miJointerpreting something very important. 
He said part of the recommendations and part of the conclusions are agreeable 
to the other four members. He said this is in no vay A private report. Be aa!d 
there are recODIIlendationB in the report that was read that are bis recou:aendatiou. 
Be said the only pn.bl ... is that the Coaaittee did not final1z:e the report and 
take a vote. He said it sbould be understood by this Board that some of the 
recoumendations and some of the conclusions were suggested and .are agreeab1e to 
the other four 1IIeIDber.. Be said the final wording baa not been agreed upon by 
all eight .. ember •• 



o 
., 

10,572 
Minutes of Hay 5, 1975 

HIt. ROSS MOVED that the conelusioDS and reJDmllloodatiODS be sent to the Mayor n 
and the Corporation CouDsel for aetioQ.. Seconded. U 
THE PRESIDENT DOted that the SllDding of the report is just a physical act 
and doesn't imply anything else but that sending the reports to the Mayor 
and the Law DeparbDent for action doe. imply that the Board baa 1II8de a value 
judpent about the report, 

HR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said it is his recollection that just before the report 
was read it va: with the: understandi.ng or with the idea t;bat there were not 
reCODlllendationS to be made, that this was just a report given to this Board, 
that the Board was not to adopt the report, that it was the sole intent of this 
group to read the report to the Board, that it vas pot a majorl-ty ·Teport, ftDT • 

Ddoorlty report, just something that the four m.embers felt. they needed to do 
and had to do and that. it was no~ up to this Board to accept, reject or adopt 
these recommendations. He said it was his further understanding, although it 
wasll't spelled out specifically, that next month the eight-member Cc:md.ttee 
wuld have a more complete report with input from the four other members of 
that Coomdttee. filled with further recoumendationa, filled with further con­
clusions. be said it would not be appropriate at this time to send these 
recommendations to the Mayor or to the Corporation Counsel. He said he vould 
further observe that when the Board does hear the. full report next month, per­
haps it will be the recDmllleDdation of the Board at that time to forward thb 
information to the Mayor and to the 'Corporation Counsel. He said not enough 
of the Coumittee members \fere involved in the final conclusioo.a .. 

THE PRESIDENT .aid the Board has before it a report subscribed to it by four 
members of the Coumittee. He noted that by listening to the report doesn t t 
mean tbe Board bas taken any action 011 this report. He said be does not agree 
that Mr. Ross t motion would be out of order.. He said he does agree tbat if the 
Board approves Mr. Ross I motion, the Board has gone in the direction of approving 
the report to some extent.. 

HR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he is of the opinion that the Board would be approving 
the report to the fu~l extent if the Board approves Hr. Ross I motion.. 

HR. LOUGIIRAN suggested Mr. Ross consider changing his motion to the effect that 
this Board would accept the report as read tonight as a preliminary report with 
the complete report to' be made at an adjOurned meeting on May 19 so that the 
Board 'WOuld have the benefit of the report read this evening and a180 the benefit 
of all the work that Hr. Lowden did and Hr. Boccuzzi and the· other members of 
the Coomdttee. 

MR. ROSS said there i8 nothing in hi. motion that would prevent another motion 
from being made later on when additional material is submitted. 

HR. EXNICIOS said he had in front of him 17 pages of the facts, the evidence. 
He said the Committee hes not taken the time to vote on that portion of the 
report tonight. He said these 17 pages substantiate a lot of the conclusions 
that were reached in the report read tonight. 

MRS. FORHAN said that bafore she read the rep~t ahe intentionally outlined 
. ~~t the four sections of the report were and :8b~' "feels that the recODIJleadatious 

and the. conclusions are valid. She said the "'facta should go along with the 
repor~ and she thinks it would be only fair for the BOard members to see the 



, 

o 

" 

10.573 
Hinutea of May 5. 1975 

facts lIB well aa who the report ia going to be s""t to. She said she would 
hope tbe COIIDittee could spend thi. DIOlltb clearing up the facts and presenting 
them in an order that could substantiate the concluslou and rec.rmnendatiDua • 

. MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said tbet in the interest of impartial reporting he would 
!:t,ke to have Mr. Exnlcio8 read the facts jUst as be had the cOIlcluai01Ul read. 

MR. JOlIN. BOCCUZZI said the second draft of these facts is DOt an official docu­
ment and to have it read to the Board now 'Wuld not serve the purpose. Be sa1cl 
when the final copy is done, copies will be made and distributed to the Board 
members for tbeiT perusal. He said he has no objections to sending a report 
to tbe Mayor or anyone else but he would like to beve a final document tbet 
'WOuld be presented to this Board, accepted and then seat to the. proper places. 

MR. GUROIAN said tbe very people who voted to destroy the poaaibility of _ 
extended life for this Committee nov are pleading for tta.. 

MR. DIXON said it appears that the Board ia """ regarding this report as the 
final report. He said he would like some clarification as to .. bether or not 
a final report is forthcoming and when. 

THE PRESIDENT said he does not think it "\laS 8Oyhody' s intention to consider 
this as any type of a report except what it is, a report from. four people. 
and then Mr. Ros. made a motion to go further and s""d this report with • 
request that action be taken by the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel. 

MR. DIXON said he thinks this report should be laid to rest until the final 
report coaes in. 

MR. EXNICIOS said it is his understanding that this COIIDittee has cease to exist 
and, therefore, the only report coming out of the Coumittee v.l.11 be the one 
signed by only four lllelllbera. He said the Coamittee is DO longer in existeIlCe. 

TIlE PRESIDENT noted thet if this Board wants to liot"" to a report at the JWJe 
meeting it can do so if a majority of the Board .. ants to. 

MR. EXNICIqs:-said that the C~ttee that did the work is no longer in existence. 
He said that anyone can give a report ilt the next meetin& but that this Committee 
has ceased to exist and that ~ report given after this is Dot from the Coat-
1Ilittee. 

MR. DIXON said that the full intent of Mr. Exnicios in making the report has 
been a little misleading in his thinking. He said he is nov led to believe 
that any further report will be ruled unofficial and yet the Board besn' t 
beard the official report a8 what wa_s beard was only a partial report. 

MR. MARnJiO said he wanted to make sure that every ..... ber of the COIIDittee 
receives at least from him the proper credit for a good work which he deduces 
has been done from the report that has been read.- He said he would love to 
have the other four members get together with the ~our who have offered a 
report and give the Board .. final report in three or four weeks. 

MR. ZD!BLEIl said he recalled thet Mr. Lowden made a statelllellt a few hours ago 
that there vas one member. at least. of the four who were not party to thi. 
initial report who was sympathetic with IDOst of the conclWiiona in. this report 
that was presented. 'Be asked for additional clarification on that. 

'. 



, 

o 

• 

10.574 
HiDutea of Hay 5. 1975 

HR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he thinks Hr. Lowden was spealdaa in regard to the _ 
he bad in progreas. Be _101 he thinks Hr. Lowden should have the right to 
answer that question. 

HR. LIllDEN said he ..... referriaa to Irlmself. Be said he bas G)'lIIpathy 'with the 
thrust. of a good bit of llhat was given on that side. He said 'there are specific. 
that be does not. agree with. He said many of his recommendations are very 
similar. some more se.rious. He said his main objection with the. report given 
tonight was that he did not. have t.ime to study it and that be sti.ll has some .,;. 
input".- Be said he thinks the CCOIIIIi.ttee can get together and oome up with a 
fiDal report. 

KR. LOUG!IRAN said that hased "" the Parliamentarian's ruling earlier that if 
this UU!eting were adjourned, the Comaittee l 8 life vould be sustained until 
the completion of this meeting that after the vote. on Hr. 'Ross' motion another 
IIIOti"" to a<!j 0"= so that a final CCOIIIIi.ttee report could be cDlllpleted by • 
viable CCOIIIIi.ttee would be in order. 

HR.. GUROIAN said the recoaaendatioDB of the four Coumittee mem.b~. I5lbould be 
forwarded to the Administration of this Ciry and should be dropped in their 
laps. He said that the A.dmJ.niStTatiOD should decide whether these recoumendationa 
&hould be acted upon and should face the music of the public. He said the time 
bas come to put an eod to this charade and dump it in the Kayor's band. 

KR. ZIlII!LER spoke on a Point of inquiry and noted that he bad voted "" the 
prevailing side of the motion to adjourn and he asked if it vou1d be in order 
for him to move for reconsideration of that question. 

TIlE PRESIDENt said it would be but noted there is another motion on the floor 
and that should be c:onsidered first. 

KR. JOlIN BOCCUZZI said t bat according to Hr. Guroian's interpretation if Hr. 
Jt'?ss' motion is approved the Coaaittee would not have to submit another report. 

TIlE l'RESIDENt said it 18 feasible that the Board would bave another report 
to send on to the Mayor ferr action.. He said he does not think. that sendiug 
on one report precludes the possibility of another report. 

HR. BOFFIIAN HOVED l'IIE QUESTIOII. Seconded and CARRIED. 

There was a request for a ROLL CALL VO'I'E and a sufficient number of members 
supported the request. 

At the request of the President. MR. ROSS restated his motion that the report 
be sent to the Mayerr and the Corporation Counsel for action. He said nothing 
in his motion precludes any other action that the Board might take on thia 
report or any other report. 

MRS. IAIlHAN spoke on a Point of Clarification. She asked how the Board can vote 
-to.::.end this report to the Mayor and the C0rp6ratttm Counsel for action when 
the Board members haven't had' a chance to re.ad it over. She suggested that 
the motion be that the report just be sent to ' the Mayerr and the Corporation n 
Counsel. bJ 
l'IIE PRESIDENt said the question baa been moved and there can be no debate • 



o 

o. 

Minute. of Kay S. 1975 

KR.. ROSS suggested that: tbe wording of bis motion be that the report: be 
aent to the Mayor IIDd the Corporation Counsel for any action the1 d""", pxoper. 

:rBE PRESmENT said that's the motiOD the Board i8 voting on. 

KR.. DIXON spoke '"' a POiDt of IDfo""",tion and asked if the Board can proper11 
do this without first: baving received or adopted tbe report:. 

:rBE PRESIDENT DOted that tbe Board received it wen it beard it. Be &aid tha 
motioD haa aD bq>l1catioD that there is s""",thing in the report: that thia Board 
is of the opiniOD requirea action. 'Be said by this mDtiou tha Board aort: of 
adopts the report read by Hrs. Po....... He raUDded the Board that the question 
haa been moved. Be said it baa been decided to take a ROLL CALL YOrE and tha 
motion baa been clarified •. 

KR.. :rBEODORE BOCCUZZI apoke 00 a Point of ClarificatioD. He said aa. far as be 
Is concerned it has not been clarified. Be said it 1s biB opinion that by 
what the President just said that there are tmplicatioD8 here that thi. Board 
haa adopted this report and be suggested that that 1s completely erroneoua. 

:rBE PRESmENT said he did oot say the report haa beeD adopted. He said all the 
Board bad done vas to receive the report and 1f the Board approves Mr. Roaa' 
..,tio .. theD he is of the opinioD that: the Board bas taken actioD similar to 
adoptiDg the report:. 

The fa llowiDg ROLL CALL VOrE w.. taken OD Mr. Ro.a' IIIOtion and the motiOD 
CARRlED by a vote of 24 yes and 8 DO: 

THOSE VOTING IN PAVOR: 

CROSBY, Robert (R) 
DAVIDOFF, No".... (D) 
EXNICIOS, Robert: (B) 

-FIANAGAN, Willi .... (B) 
FORK4N, Barbara (B) 
GUROIAN, AnI"" (D) 
HANDLEY, Diane (B) 
HOFFIIAN, Leonard (B) 
KELLY, .Jamea (D) 
lAI'IIIAN, Marilyn (D) 
LOUGl!IIAN, Michael (D) 
LWDEN, Lynn (D) 
MARTINO, ViDcent (D) 
KAYNOR, Prederick (D) 
McINERNEY, Barbara (B) 
KILLER, Frederick (D) 
MORABITO, .Joseph (D) 
PERKINS, Billie (B) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROSS, Salvan (D) 
SAIIIBURG, Richard (11) 
SANDOR, .John (D) 
TRESSER, Micbael (11) 
ZIKBLEIl, Kurt (B) 

• 

mOSE VOTING IN Ol'POSlTIO!I: 

BOCCUZZI, .J"hn (D) 
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D) 
ClARK, Linda (D) 
CONNORS, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Bobert (D) 
DIXON, Halldy (D) 
RYBNICK, Garald (D) 
WALSH, Peter (D) 

\ 

\' 



o 

10,576 
Hf.nutes of Hay S, 1975 

HR. LOUGHRAN HOVED that thb meeting be adjourned to 8:00 p .... on Ma;', 19 f.n 
order to receive the complete COIIII1ittee report and that th~s report be re­
garded .s a prelbdnary rePC?'rt. Seconded. 

HR. IBEODOIIE BOCClIZZI spoke f.n opposition to the motion aDA! noted that the 
Board has already voted on this question once this evening. Be said the C~ 
mittee has ceased to exist and a report has been beard and that for all iatent. 
and purposes it is just about over and 1>e 1* not of the opinion that then 1& 
a willingness or an intention aD the part of four members of the Coamittee 
to get together with the other four people to make any kind .of • report. Be 
said be doesn' t see any reason to adjourn as it would serve no purpose. Be 
said if the COIII:Ilittee does intend to make B report it might as well be doa.e at 
the next regular monthly meeting and there is DO need to have a special meetf..a& 
on the 19th. 

MR.. LOUGHRAN said the reaSOQ for the suggestion for the adjou1"J:DDeDt Is 50 that 
there would be DO questioD. as to the legality of the Committee and so that the 
COIIII1dttee could make a "fable aDA! legal report. lie said it seems ridieu10na 
to h1m to have only four people report from the COIIII1dttee after they all have 
put 80 much work into it. 

HR. WAISB spoke on a Pof.nt of Persopa1 Privilege. 
input on the report and that it vas just that all 
get togethe~ on some of the wording. 

Be said all fonr did have 
of the Committee couldn't 

HR. DIXON said he is a bit confused. lie said the COIIII1dttee was dissolved on 
Hay S and this is Hay 6 and DOW the preliminary report vas made OD Hay 6. lie 
said he does Dot know if that was a legal report or DDt. 

TIlE PRESIDENT said that at this point each mOOlber has to decide for himself 
what to think about the status of the COIIIIIdttee. 

HR. EXNlCIOS .said that the COIIJDIittee ceases to exist after tonight. lie &aid 
he did not say that any member of the Committee would not be willing to meet 
with any other fonner melll.bers of the Committee. He said that anything that: 
would be forthcoming VDu1d DOt be an official report. 

MRS. PERltINS quoted from the minutes of the April meeting of the Board which 
DOted that the President said that the Committee vi11 be finished at the 
regular Hay meeting of the Board. She noted that it d1dn't say Hay S. 

HR. DIXON said that if this meetf.ng is adjou'rDed to Hay 19 it would he the 
same meetiDg. 

HR. DAVIDOFF. the Parli~Qtar1an. noted that the motion to adjourn can be 
repeated If there bas been any int.ervening business though it be simply pro­
gress in the debate and he said that this same motion can be brought up any 
uumber of times. 

HR. GUROIAN said it has got to be accepted that the COIIII1dttee is dead. He 
said he does not. see aay point in a May 19th meeting. Be said it ia up to 
the Mayor to decide whether or not to implement the r~coaiaendations. 

MRS. CLARK HOVED TIlE QIlESTIOJi, S ecoDA!ed and CARlUED. 

? 

o 



o 

H 

lliDutea Df Hay 5. 1!J75 

The VOTE waa then taken OIl Hr. Lougbrab' a moUoll to adjourn tD Hay 19 at 
8:00 p .... and the motio", CARRIEIl. 

The meeting was then adjoorDed to Hay 19 at 8: 00 p.... (Time _ 3: 20 a.m.) 

APPJIOVEI): 

Administrative Assbtant and 
(Recor4iDg Secretuy) 

frederick E. Miller, .Jr •• Pre t 
13th BDard of Representatives 

SF/dm 

., 
" ""it 

., 

IIOIE: Above meeting vas broadcast in ita 
entirety over Radio Stattoll WS1'C. 

, 


